DELAC

Meeting Minutes January 17, 2017

Parents: Yajaira Preciado, Claudia A. Lopez, Estefania Lopez, Saul Mendoza, Natalie Mireles, Yanira Nuñez, Claudia Lederer, Kia Khang, Dayana Gómez, Ana Ocampo, Carmina Medina

Present:

District: Keith Malcom, Laurie Fulton, Carla T. Aranda, Donna Willson, Norma Sandoval, Bonita DeAmicis Elizabeth Rozich, Shelene Lopez, Victoria Vega

Meeting was called to order at 9:15 a.m. and was adjourned at 10:43 a.m.

- Pledge of Allegiance
- Welcome and Introductions
- Approval of Agenda-Carmina Medina made a motion to approve the agenda Yajaira Preciado seconded the
 motion to approve the agenda. All present voted, motion carried. Approval of minutes-Dayana Gómez made a
 motion to approve the minutes Norma Sandoval seconded the motion to approve the minutes. All present voted,
 motion carried.
- Review of Norms- Norms were reviewed, no questions

New Business

A short summary or news that you would like to share from your school: Principals

1. Principal Share—

- a. <u>San Miguel:</u> Young Man's conference for boys 6-12 grades at Mt. Miguel, get a flyer. Tutoring will begin. Began workshop series presenting how to write resumes and letters for work, then one in common core math at 5:00pm. Also, Dr. Meza will present a workshop on mathematics. Inauguration nerves. The state superintendent has declared schools as safe places and we will ensure safety. Last Thursday, 2 parents attended a workshop on dual language.
- b. <u>Mt. Vernon:</u> Parent workshop (Projecto Latino) on Growth Mindset versus Fixed Mindset (Mondays but today it starts on Tuesday) 3-6pm a flyer available.
- c. <u>Vista La Mesa Academy:</u> Latino Literacy Nights –teacher teaches in Spanish on how to help your children to become excellent readers and writers Wed. 5-6:30. Will have childcare.
- d. Monterey Heights: Preparing for MLK peace assembly. Peace run on 1/26, Peace assembly on 1/27 (10:50-11:50) with medals and performances and Mr. Buchanan speaks about civil rights at assembly. Math Literacy Night in March. Preschool has dental screenings. (Add "parents" to minutes from last time as they had 3 parents attending).
- e. <u>LGA-M:</u> Begin second semester with new schedules and electives. Receive new report cards coming out. 8th grade finished a unit on Holocaust and trip to the Museum of Tolerance and speaker. 7th grade will do a unit on Lemon Grove incident. Legal clinic Feb. 13, medical clinic on Fridays. Dental –once a month for orthodontics and dental care several times a week.
- f. <u>LGA-E</u>:—Afterschool EL class culminating event for art unit of study field trip for immersive experience to promote language development. Teacher conversation with student about the elections.
- g. <u>District-</u>We have Rosetta Stone, Imagine Learning but looking for a curriculum for cultural elements to understand how things work in the US. "In the USA" is the program that we are looking at. Finished round of LCAP input meetings. Come back in May for sharing of draft. Finished INSPECT test and teachers will be analyzing.

State board of Education adopted multiple measures. CAASPP testing accountability will be based on average difference from proficiency point. It means we get value for all the movement students make. For EL's, reclassified students will be included in the EL subgroup (up to 4 years).

Parent Teacher Conference: Parents

Parent-Teacher conferences—Yanira asked if anyone had anything to share. Mr. Gonzalez asked how fast we move on SSTs, is there a way that we can help students sooner? Principals shared that intervention happens at any time and not necessarily as a result of the SST (Student Study Test). The SST is to get everyone on the same page and see if the students are responding. Also, explained that intervention is not necessarily a program. It can be differentiation. Mr. Malcom shared Sound Partner and Fast Forward intervention programs. Each site and each teacher have other interventions.

Question regarding district tutoring—Mr. Malcom stated that law changed regarding funding for tutoring for schools in program improvement. Three schools will have funding for tutoring options (Mount Vernon, San Miguel and Vista La Mesa).

Yanira—shared concern about reading progress for younger students.

Annual Letter with CELDT Test Results: Laurie Fulton

CELDT –Laurie shared how to read the CELDT assessment report. Mr. Gonzalez asked about "how do you help students for each level". Norma Sandoval recommended reading at home. Discussion followed.

Six grade camp presentation: Saul Gonzalez

6th Grade Camp—Mr. Gonzalez presented information on 6th grade camp. Cost is \$350/student all inclusive. Mr. Gonzalez is encouraging parents to provide input into LCAP to get support from district and schools. The Board supports idea doesn't want a student not to be able to go because they can't afford it.

Announcements:

Parent training January 25th/February 1st, 8th, 15th and 22nd/ March 1st (please see attached flyer)

Comienza con un Sueño at UC San Diego will be Saturday, March 4, 2017

Connect to Compete Wednesday, March 8th from 3:30 p.m.-5:00 p.m. at San Miguel Elementary

CABE Conference- March 29th – April 1, 2017

DELAC Minutas de la junta

17 de enero del 2017

Presente:	Padres: Yajaira Preciado, Claudia A. Lopez, Estefania Lopez, Saul Gonzalez, Natalie Mireles, Yanira Nuñez, Claudia Lederer, Kia Khang, Dayana Gómez, Ana Ocampo, Carmina Medina
	Distrito: Keith Malcom, Laurie Fulton, Carla T. Aranda, Donna Willson, Norma Sandoval, Bonita DeAmicis Elizabeth Rozich, Shelene Lopez, Victoria Vega

La junta empezó a las 9:15 a.m. se terminó a las 10:43 a.m.

- Honores a la bandera.
- Bienvenida y presentaciones
- Aprobación de la Agenda Carmina Medina la primera moción y Yajaira Preciado apoyó la moción para aprobar la agenda. Todos presentes votaron y la moción se cargó.
 - Aprobación de las minutas- Dayana Gómez hizo la primera moción y Norma Sandoval apoyó la moción para aprobar las minutas. Todos presentes votaron y la moción se cargó.
- Repaso de las Normas-Las normas fueron repasadas, no hubo preguntas.

Asuntos a tratar:

Un resumen o novedades de su escuela que quisiera compartir-Directores

Conferencias de padres y maestros-comentarios de padres

Carta anual de los resultados de la prueba de CELDT- Laurie Fulton

Six grade camp presentaion – Saul Gonzalez
Anuncios: